

December 12, 2018

Global Western, Inc.
10905 W. Ohio Drive
Lakewood CO 80226
(805) 896-6494

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Anthony Serafini
Chief, Experimental Licensing Branch
Office of Engineering & Technology
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street SW
Washington, DC 20554

Re: OET File No. 0619-EX-ST-2018, Call Sign WN9XJK

Dear Mr. Serafini:

Global Western, Inc. ("Global Western") hereby provides the Federal Communications Commission (the "Commission") with certain additional information relevant to the Commission's previous grant of Special Temporary Authority ("STA") authorizing deployment of an inflatable art installation (the "Orbital Reflector") at an altitude of 350 km or below.¹ Attached to this correspondence are (i) a revised Orbital Debris Assessment Report ("ODAR") and (ii) responses to specific questions distributed by Commission staff about the Orbital Reflector mission.²

Global Western believes the revised ODAR and the responses to the questions from Commission staff demonstrate that authorizing the Orbital Reflector mission at an altitude of 575 km will not negatively impact the orbital environment and is in the public interest. Therefore, Global Western respectfully requests that the Commission modify STA Condition No. 4 to authorize deployment of the Orbital Reflector at an altitude of 575 km.

If you have any questions regarding this submission, please contact the undersigned.

¹ See Call Sign WN9XJK, OET File No. 0619-EX-ST-2018 at Condition No. 4 ("STA Condition 4").

² See Appendix 1 (revised ODAR) and Appendix 2 (responses to questions from Commission staff).

Anthony Serafini
December 12, 2018
Page 2

Best regards,

/s/ Mark Caviezel

Mark Caviezel, Program Manager

cc: Karl Kensinger, Satellite Division, International Bureau

Enclosures